
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
 
 
 

Kent M. Edwards, PHR 
Director of Human Resources 

 
 

301 Jackson Street, Suite 243, Richmond, TX 77469 * 281-341-8631 * Fax 281-341-8615 
Kent.Edwards@co.fort-bend.tx.us  www.co.fort-bend.tx.us 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
TO:  Judge Robert Hebert 
  Commissioner Richard Morrison 
  Commissioner Grady Prestage 
  Commissioner Andy Meyers 
  Commissioner James Patterson 
 
FROM:  Kathy Novosad 
  Human Resources Generalist  
 
SUBJECT: Commissioners Court Agenda Item 
  Withdrawal Application, Shared Sick Leave Pool 
  For July 23, 2013 
 
DATE:  July 15, 2013 
 
As provided by the Fort Bend County Employee Information Manual Section 712, Shared Sick 
Leave Pool, the administrative committee of the Pool is submitting this request for the 
Commissioners Court agenda.  The committee has reviewed the withdrawal application and 
finds the employee to be eligible to withdraw hours from the Pool.  The committee recommends 
withdrawal as follows: 
 
 
Employee of EMS, Position # 5401-0061 60 hours 
 
Please contact Kathy Novosad at 281-341-8624 if you have any questions. 


